United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF OCEAN ENERGY MANAGEMENT
New Orleans Office
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: Bond No. 82300993 May 29, 2025

Four Star Oil & Gas Company

c/o Chubb Group of Insurance Companies
15 Mountain View Road, P.O. Box 1615
Warren, NJ 07061-1615

Attn: Terri Morrison

Dear Ms. Morrison:

Your letter dated May 28, 2025, requesting cancellation of Outer Continental Shelf (OCS)
Mineral Lessee's or Operator's Supplemental Bond No. 82300993, in the amount of $17,631,921,
was received by our office on that same date. This bond, conditioned to cover Lease

OCS-G 4518, all of Block 184, Green Canyon, was executed on January 14, 2014, with Four Star
Oil & Gas Company as principal and Federal Insurance Company as surety.

The Bureau of Ocean Energy Management has no objection to cancellation of Bond No.
82300993, which is considered cancelled without residual liability effective May 28, 2025, the
date of final concurrence with the cancellation.

Should you need further assistance, please contact Kathleen Lee at (504) 736-5774 or
boemgulffinancialassurance@boem.gov.

Sincerely,
Digitally signed by
B E RNAD ET BERNADETTE THOMAS
Date: 2025.05.29
TE TH OMA 07:34:49 -05'00'
Bernadette Thomas

Regional Supervisor
Leasing and Plans

cc: Principal (MalcolmSonnier@chevron.com, Bren@chevron.com)
Surety (Janette.fu@chubb.com)
Agent (Wes.Raska@aon.com, Terri.Morrison@aon.com)




CHUBB GROUP OF INSURANCE COMPANIES

cHuUBEB 15 Mountain View Road, P.O. Box 1615, Warren, New Jersey 07061-1615

May 28, 2025
Electronically submitted to boemgulffinancialassurance@boem.gov

Bureau of Ocean and Energy Management

New Orleans Office

New Orloans, LA TOI5.2394 RECEIVED

I,::i;)s;"j[lfa?&i :;T::lal Responsibility - Mail Stop GM 266A May 28, 2025

Re:  Termination of Bond Liability Leasing & FM
Bond No. 82300993 Responsibility Section

Principal: Four Star Oil & Gas Company

Surety: Federal Insurance Company

Date: January 14,2014

Lease OCSS-G 04518, Block 184, Green Canyon Area

Dear Mrs. Lee

Federal Insurance Company, the name Surety for Supplemental Bond No. 82300993 executed on
January 14, 2014 in the amount of $17,631,921 to cover the leasehold interest of Principal, Four Star
Oil and.Gas Company, for OCS-G 04518, Block 184, Green Canyon Area, hereby request
cancellation of said bond. BOEM approved the assignment on 2/4/2019.

Any questions regarding this request should be direct to the Principal, Surety and Broker contacts
listed below:

Principal: Surety: Agent:

Malcolm Sonnier Janette Fu Wes Raska

Four Star Oil & Gas Company Chubb Aon

C/O Chevron U.S.A. Inc. 515 S. Flower Street 1300 Post Oak Blvd

100 Northpark Blvd Los Angeles, CA 90071 Suite 1400

Covington, LA 70433 Phone: 213-612-5502 Houston, Texas 77056

Phone: 985-773-6771 Email: Janette.fu@chubb.com Phone: 281-797-4960

Email: MalcolmSonnier@chevron.com Email: Wes.Raska@aon.com

Cc: Brenda Borque CC: Terri Morrison
Bren@chevron.com Terri.Morrison@aon.com
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